10/3/2017 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: New Horizon Mine, C-1981-008, TR-82 RCE

STATE OF

COLORADO Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: New Horizon Mine, C-1981-008, TR-82 RCE

1 message

Tennyson, Tony (Colowyo) <ttennyson@tristategt.org> Mon, Oct 2, 2017 at 2:48 PM
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Brock,

No comments on the $282 increase.

Tony

From: Bowles - DNR, Brock [mailto:brock.bowles@state.co.us]

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 2:46 PM

To: Tennyson, Tony (Colowyo)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: New Horizon Mine, C-1981-008, TR-82 RCE

Tony,

Do you have comments for this RCE for TR82 at NH27?

Brock

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Musick - DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>
Date: Mon, Oct 2, 2017 at 2:35 PM

Subject: New Horizon Mine, C-1981-008, TR-82 RCE

To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Brock,

Attached is the Division's RCE associated with TR-82 of the New Horizon Mine permit. The activities proposed in TR-82
will require additional bond for the revegetation of the 0.42 acres of additional disturbance. No additional cost are
required for topsoil salvage or placement as the 0.42 acres of disturbance will be topsoil storage area.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,
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Jason Musick
Environmental Protection Specialist IlI

Coal Regulatory Program
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Division of Reclamation,
" Mining and Safety
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Brock Bowles

Environmental Protection Specialist
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